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Harnett County Building Inspections

P.O. Box 65

Lillington. NC 27546

REF: Single wide manufactured

home set-up
Samuel Turner, Owner
181 Bald Eagle Cir.
Harnett Co, NC

Dear Sir/Madam,

[ made an onsite visit to the above referenced single wide mobile home set-up on
July 31, 2018 The high end was approximately 60" above finish grade. The tie downs and
piers are adequate. Because of the excessive height, I recommended that 4 sets of cross
straps be placed at the high end. The piers were set on solid concrete blocks. The home
is anchored and supported adequately to resist the live, dead and wind loads for this area;
and meets or exceeds the requirements set forth in the State of N.C. Regulations for
Manufactured/Mobile Homes. 2004 Edition.

The cross straps were in place and observed on my final visit.

If you have any questions, please give me a call at 919-774-6074.

Robert J. Bracken, PE
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